

Curriculum Vitae

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Name Jamie Lewis Smith
Date of Birth 24th October 1988
Nationality British
Driving License Full, Clean
Location Middlesbrough, UK
E-Mail smithstock@hotmail.com
Website <http://jdog24.com/>

PERSONAL STATEMENT

I am an enthusiastic and reliable person with a constant aim of achieving the goal from any task given. It is within my nature to be punctual and to constantly meet deadlines; I feel these traits will serve me well upon graduating from university after achieving the highest possible grade. I like to look at every opportunity given in life to experience something new and to overcome any challenge that I have not encountered before, this will help me to become more of an open minded individual. During my free time I love to play computer games, listen to music, and watch American dramas. I also enjoy football and socialising with friends.

EDUCATION AND QUALIFICATIONS

University of Teesside (2007 - Present)

Course	Year	Module (/100)
BA (Hons) Computer Games Design	1 st – 2:1 - 62	Animation Principles (61) Concept Design (57) Drawing & Composition 1 (52) History of Games (46) Intro to 3D Modelling (94) Professional Studies (65)
	2 nd – 2:1 - 61	Character Modelling (54) Digital Imagery & Texturing (55) Environment Modelling (60) Games Design & Production 1 (60) & 2 (64) Games Level Design (70)
	3 rd – In Progress	

Cleveland College of Art & Design, Green Lane (2005 – 2007)

Qualification	Subject	Grade
National Diploma	3D Design	DDD (360 UCAS)
A-Level	A2 Fine Art: Sculpture	B (100 UCAS)

Nunthorpe Secondary School (2000-2005)

Qualification	Subject	Grade
GCSE	English Literature	A
GCSE	English Language	B
GCSE	Information Technology	B
GCSE	Geography	B
GCSE	Religious Education	B
GCSE Double Award	Science	CC
GCSE	Business Studies	C
GCSE	German	C
GCSE	Mathematics	C

WORK EXPERIENCE

Jan 2005 – Oct 2009	Barman - North Ormesby Institute, Middlesbrough
Summer Temp 2006-09	Cleaning Staff - Middlesbrough Football Stadium, Middlesbrough
Jan 2009 – Present	Games Editor – University of Teesside Newspaper
Feb 2009	Animex Helper – University of Teesside

RELEVANT SKILLS

Software

I have a wealth of experience using Microsoft Office, Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Flash, 3DS Max, ZBrush, CrazyBump and Google Sketch-Up. I am also a reasonable coder using the HTML language.

Reliability

During my whole life in education, I have consistently kept an extremely high attendance record, almost never missing a day in any subject. I am extremely punctual by turning up to every class on time and never being late. As well as education, I have kept a stable part time job for almost five years, this too without a single sick absence. I regularly create several project calendars' helping me to focus on educational tasks both in the long and short terms.

Responsibility

From starting secondary school I found that I was given more tasks to deal with inside and outside of education. During secondary school, my peers voted that I should be a prefect. I feel this helped me gain experience in dealing with people and making sure I dealt with any task given, no matter how trivial. I am also one of the key bar staff in my job and I am generally left on my own to take care of a designated room within the pub.

Communication

My job as a barman means I have to deal with many customers on a weekly basis and this can be in a varying matter of instances which means I must take a sensible and effective role in helping people with any queries they may have. In college, I had to do a series of critiques about work I was to submit for assessments. My peers and I would discuss work and give opinions on how it could be improved.

REFERENCES

The names of several referees can be provided on request.